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Catherine Potts

From: Ann Cole FPBC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent:  Wednesday, March 14, 2012 5:01 PM Administrative_ Parties_ Comsumer
To: Catherine Potts DOCUMENT Na 0 77—_,;0 =) 8
Subject: FW: Docket No. 080562 DISTRIBUTION:

Please place this document in Administrative Correspondence for the above-referenced docket no.
Thank you.

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 2:57 PM
To: Ann Cole

Cc: Jennifer Crawford

Subject: Docket No. 080562

The Chairman's office has authorized referral of the above docket to the Division of Administrative
Hearings. Please send the transmittal letter, and the following documents to the Division of
Administrative Hearings.

Document No. 03917-09, The PAA Order

Document No. 04880-09, Smallridge's Protest, on behalf of the utility
Document No. 04954-09, Hein Protest, on behalf of the utility
Document No. 08882-11, Order approving settlement agreement
Document No. 00011-12, East Marion Protest of Order

Document No. 00208-12, Terry Will Protest of Order

Lisa C. Bennett

Senior Attorney

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

3/15/2012




CLK Official Filing****12/12/2011 1:33 PM el

Matilda Sanders Psc- 1-056, - /,A S - (VU

From: Terry Holdnak [epsc CL
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 1:30 PM Jsi =
To: CLK - Orders / Notices |8 Administra
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Shalonda Hopkins DOCUME!
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted /3

1 DISTRIB
Date and Time: 12/12/2011 1:27:00 PM e
Docket Number: 080562-WU
Filename / Path: 080562.0Order on Joint Motion-Settlement Agreement.lcb.doc

ORDER APPROVING SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND
REQUIRING REMAINING PARTIES TO FILE ACKNOWLEDGENMENT
Docket No. 080562-WU

i

Terry K. Holdnak ANXED
Commission Deputy Clerk Il ; e 4
Office of the General Counsel A LED /

Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738 FMalLeéo - *

O 805¢ a-wd



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562 i

~

T i ~ ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAISI;V'F,R
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION }
DIRECTORY
_Ofﬁée_ﬁP_u_bli_c_C_ou_nsel (L1h) ) reilly.steve@leg. state. fl.us - - _; No _ﬁ
Terry Will ) | Terry99wi@aol.com - ET-; ]

Printed on 12/12/2011 at 4°51:43 PM



1ne attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 08882-11 in Docket 080562-WU (Email ID = 335384)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
08882-11 (18 pgs.) Order PSC-11-0566-AS-WU approving

settlement agreement and requiring
remaining parties to file
acknowledgement, East Marion, Terry
Will, and Millicent Mallon to file a written
statement within 21 days of the date of
Order.

12/12/2011



Marguerite McLean (Zé_’o 5% A-LO U-

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 2:33 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/29/2011 2:27:00 PM N
Docket Number: 080562-WU \W
Filename / Path: 080562 Ntc Cancellation Prehearing.Hearing.lch.doc g/
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE
AND HEARING

T0

EAST MARION SANITARY SYSTEMS, INC.

Please issue today. Lisa had requested that | send this after the Order Holding the Prehearing Conference and Hearing in
Abeyance was issued. | have been monitoring CMS and just saw that it is on CMS now.

Thank you,

Terry K. Holdnak {%’SM CLX  CORRESPONDENCE
Commission Deputy Clerk Il Admaisisirativel | Parties ]
Office of the General Counsel sirstivel ] Pastiesd | Consumer

850-413-6738 ‘ Bu )x R HYIOE

Florida Public Service Commission g DOCUMENT 0O 0 TZﬁflﬂ

Q\\\

cx\\




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AlSNl‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Office of Public Counsel (11h) reilly steve@leg.state.fl.us No
Terry Will Terry99wi@aol.com No

Printed on 9/29/2011 at 4:24.09 PM




Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 726757)
Attachments: 07054-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at §50-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/29/2011



Mﬁﬂpw‘ WU

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 11:47 AM .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11 SEP 29 AM11: 52
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMI |1SSIOK
Date and Time: 9/29/2011 11:45:00 AM CLERK
Docket Number: 080562-WU

Filename / Path: 080562 2011 Abeyance Order.lcb.doc 5

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER HOLDING THE PREHEARING CONFERENCE AND HEARING IN ABEYANCE
Signed by Commissioner Edgar

Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Ii

[FPSC, CLYX  CORRIAPONDENCT.

M&dr linists isiswgm f’amm“_} Lonsemer

Office of the General Counsel ix 5OC -
Florida Public Service Commission JOCUM w i “m 9] 772 9 ?:
850-413-6738 Sf_‘f* SRIRRON

§M \

ﬁm\D\\\ Y’B




FLLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562

ADDRESS
PARTY cocng;,;wv EMAL MASTER
: DDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Office of Public Counsel (11h) reilly steve@leg. state.fl.us No
Terry Wil Terry99wi@aol.com No

Printed on 9/29/2011 at 3:49:07 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 513253)
Attachments: 07045-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, plecrse do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/27/2011




CLK Officlal Fliing****9123/2011 10:06 AM bkl

Matlida Sanders OF08L ~ LV
From: Carolyn Craig
Sent: _ Friday, September 23, 2011 10:03 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett
Subject: Qrder / Notice Submitted FPSC. CLE

b CLR CORRESPONDENCE |

ime: .02- . E
Date and Time: 9/23/2011 10:02:00 AM ﬁ Adeinistrative[ ] Pasg
Docket Number: 080562-wu L Parties[ ] Lonsamer
Filename / Path: 09-28-11.InformaiMeetingissue-IiD.doc DOCUMENT no.
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance DISTRIBUT N .
AN g

Please issue the Notice of Informal Issue 1D Meeting for Monday, September 26, 2011,

Carslyn Crasy faier " !
Administrative Assistant {il

Office of the General Counsel LEY T
Phone: (850) 413-6206 MA'{ 7
W haty A




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562

ADDRESS
v o MASTER
- 158 COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Office of Public Counsel (11h) reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us No
Terry Will Terry99wi@aol.com No

Printed on 9/23/2011 at 2:38:58 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 643905)
Attachments: 06886-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 860-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/23/2011




CLK Officlal Flling****9/13/2011 12:36 PM bl

Matilda Sanders 080562~ wt)
From: Terri Fleming
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 12:32 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 9/13/12011 9:26:00 AM —
Docket Number: 080562-WU $
Filename / Path: 080562 Notice of Prehearing Conf 10.3.11.doc \QV
Notice Type: Preyring é{/
cw M

Notice of Prehearing Conference
October 3, 2 -

er 3, 2011 E"} 2 EV /
Terri Fleming MAIL o - 7
Office of the General Counse/ 5;4@{ LEO - A

Florida Public Service Commission

(850) 413-6846

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
&{Administmtivefj parties[ ] Consumer

DOCUMENT No. (0119004

DISTRIBUTION: ]

tleming@psc. state.fl.us



mailto:tfleming@psc.state.fI.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Office of Public Counsel (11h) reilly steve@leg state fl.us No
Terry Wil Terry99wi@aol.com No

Printed on 971372011 at 5:05:39 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 011

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 902334)
Attachments: 06584-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/13/2011




CLK Official Flling****9(712011 12:14 PM e

Matiida Sanders OZ30S5t2 ~WJ

From: Terri Fleming

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 12:13 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/7/2011 12:11:00 PM - - ,

Docket Number: 080562-WU FPSL CLK CORRIZSDONDENCE

Filename / Path: 080562 Notice of Hearing 10.13.11.doc Adr

Notice Type: Hearing EOCTJ';::;ZWS) Parije%[:l[ f‘)posemer 2
ceb

Vi

Notice of Hearing

Docket 080562-WU
Thursday, October 13, 2011, 10:00 a.m.
Ocala, FL
F A%E/\O -
Terri Fleming M 2/
ML

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

(850) 413-6846

theming@psc.state.fl.us

.. o
S
(&)

A S

DISTRIBUTION:



mailto:tfieming@psc.state.fI.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY

City of Leesburg EM868 Jay Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes
Crestridge Utility Corporation WU049 countrygirl@svs.net Yes
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EM858 meneillsl@gru.com Yes
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P A, mfeil@gunster.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WUS53 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lorne W. Hunsberger, C.P.A. cpa@numberdoctor.com Yes
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fself@lawfla.com Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes
Otfice of Public Counsel woods.monica@Leg. State. FL.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel (11h) reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us No

Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. wU193 pambrewer@embarqmail.com Yes
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP martyd@rsbattorneys.com Yes
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc, EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
Technologies Management, Inc, fmartens@tminc.com Yes
Terry Will Terry99wi@aol.com No

Printed on 9/7/2011 at 2;56:45 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 570366)
Attachments: 06423-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-67170.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/1/2011



CLK Officlal Flling****8/23/12011 5:25 PM il

Matlida Sanders OX08 -1 J

From: Gloria Ross e — = S
Sent; Tuesday, August 23, 2011 5:17 PM jFPED, CLKE - C()I\R.) P 3!\: NENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices ;)Eﬂ«i"!masmmq Y ritics " Consuper
Cc: Lisa Bennett y . g
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted i F’OCJVJZNT RO Q 7 7 “Og ~
VISISTRY "J f‘”‘" i
Date and Time: 8/23/2011 5:05:00 PM L. ;;:-w—--w-m-
Docket Number: 080562-WU
Filename / Path: 1:\200810805621080562 Notice Status Conference.lcb.doc
/ NOTICE OF STATUS CONFERENCE g@
os® T

s

Please send a copy of the issued Notice via certified mail to
Herbert Hein, President of the Utility, on 8/24/11.

Gloria Ross —

Commission Deputy Clerk |1 /7 “AXEY — 1
Office of the General Counsel /
Florida Public Service Commission MAILED  ~ 7

850-413-6214

[rat €0 - %
Cert - |



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562

ADDRESS
lr)w}}:iw COMPANY EMAIL " Alsh;*ER
ME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Office of Public Counsel (11h) reilly steve@leg state.fl.us No
Terry Will Terry99wi@aol.com No

Printed on 8/24/2011 at 3,49:10 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 402018)

Attachments: 06077-11.pdf
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

8/24/2011



CLK Officlal Flilng****8i23/12011 3:50 PM

Matiida Sanders Pse - 11 - (?3 53- \OCO -0 ),

0303562 -t

From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 3:50 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett
Subject:

Order / Notice Submitted
\
Date and Time: 8/23/2011 3:49:00 PM
Docket Number: 080562-WU
Filename / Path:

080562.order setting status conference.lcb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Setting Status Conference for September 14, 2011, signed by Commissioner Edgar

| Fascew - !
Canolyn (Craiy
Administrative Assistant Ill /47 AlLeD - 7

Office of the General Counsel

LD ~
Phone: (850) 413-6206 Ema(LEeD A

= &
™
g & R
© 2 =
2 o o™
m_,_,. -
?&&Q x -
oo
= —C}%
= O
! CLK - CORRESPONDENCE |
mmnmfmnmiwj Frsties | )Y %(,Oursmm
E pocument Ne. (0
COISTRIBUTION:
i . -




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY OMPANY EMA
NAME ¢ CODE ADDR;:lés MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Office of Public Counsel (11h) reilly.steve(@leg.state.fl.us No
Terry Will Terry99wi@aol.com No

Printed on 8/23/2011 at 5:18:11 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 528003)

Attachments: 06059-11.pdf
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

8/23/2011



CLK Officlal Fliing****8i22/12011 4:49 PM bt

Matlida Sanders PSC~ | 03 A l P C 0- W L) 0 @Oé@ - WU

From: Carolyn Craig
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 2:42 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ! FOSiC, "L-\ e ’R}QDJI’O\DSNCE
0y
Date and Time: 8/22/2011 2:41:00 PM } Adtiinishrative i) Fusties id wré)wg
Docket Number: 080562-WuU ‘v'x CUMERNT NO O‘['L@;}'
Filename / Path: 080562.order.acknowledging opc intervention.lcb.doc *‘ . v
VOICTRIBUTION:
i ’
Order Acknowledging intervention
Administrative Assistant Il
Office of the General Counsel F —
Phone: (850) 413-6206 HxeD — 1

moled — 7
é-MA:/G'/Q -




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
. MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Office of Public Counsel (11h) reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us No
Terry Will Terry99wi@aol.com No

Printed on 8/23/2011 at 3:11:41 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 882038)
Attachments: 06038-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770. '

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/23/2011



O 308LA-w

Diamond Williams _ <P5¢- || - D280 ~P€o -V EELEPSC

From: Terry Holdnak 2 "

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 1:56 PM :

To: CLK - Orders / Notices 1 JUN 23 PH

Cc: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSION
CLERK

Date and Time: 6/23/2011 1:83:00 PM

Docket Number: 080562-WU

Filename / Path: Third Order Revising Order Establishing Procedure.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

F8EC, CLK - CORRESP(EDBNCE
ﬁmsn&mﬁ[j} Parties | Consumet

o

THIRD ORDER REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE DGCUMENT MO,

Signed by Commissioner Edgar DiSTRIBUTION:

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk |i

Office of the General Counsel — I
Florida Public Service Commission A’)(@

850-413-6738 g
/)//471,&0 -
W;Lfﬁ - 2




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Office of Public Counsel (11h) KELLY.JR@leg state.fl.us No
I Terry Will Terry99wi@aol.com No

Printed on 6/23/201) at 5:15:21 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 199491)

Attachments: 04358-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, piease contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/23/2011
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Dlamond Williams i — (JRoBled-wu

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 11:17 AM TPSC (:1:;? ‘CORRESP()NDENCE
e L SR O » * LA y:

To: Diamond Williams im Advainistrative ] Pesties [} Consumer

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080562-WU-00003 { DGCUMENT MO, @ ﬁQ;Qg

Attachments: CCS Form 080562-WU-00003-003. pdf Ei}iSTRIBUT!ON: T

Docket Number 080562-WU - Form Number 080562-WU-00003-003

Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets, increase in
returned check charge, amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in
meter installation charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, by
East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative -
10/03/2011 - 1:30 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Edgar

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - Tentative - 10/13/2011 - 10:00
a.m.- 1:00 p.m. - in Ocala - Involving Edgar, Brown

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced

docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

6/24/2011



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 06/24/2011 at 11:14 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X| Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Art Graham
Docket Number: 080562-WU -- Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets, increase in returned check charge,

amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in
Marion County, by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 10/03/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 10/13/2011 |Ocala 10:00 a. - 1:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |ED |BI [BL |BW ALL |GH |ED |BI |BL |BW
X X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED |BI |[BL | BWADM GH [ED |BI |BL |BW|ADM
X X

Remarks: |GEp pSC-11-0280-PCO-WU issued 6/23/11.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00003-003
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CLK Officlal Filing****9/15/2010 9:19 AM

Pec-10 -05bb - PCO 10U DE050 7 - L

Matiida Sanders

Terry Holdnak

From:
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 9:19 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 9/15/2010 9:18:00 AM
Docket Number: 080562-WU FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Filename / Path: The Grecos.lch.doc - I . "
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver } Aduainistrative [_] Purties [ Consumer
'nocument Mo, [ 11 00- 04 = -
§ GISTRIZUTION: = » i
| GISTRIBUTION: | s 8 5
ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION ox im
e @ T3
Signed by Commissioner Edgar =3 7 o
e L P et
—= = i
o ;o
= Vol ~
Terry K. Holdnak O
OV

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A'S'}ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
[ Terry Will | Terry99wi@aol.com No

Printed on 9/15/2010 at 3;38:09 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 3:39 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 006929)

Attachments: 07717-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/15/2010




CLK Official Fliing****9/15/2010 9:19 AM

L2 2 2 2 ]
Matlida Sanders 'ch, -0~ 0@5- feor [,4)() ogogu,w g
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 9:17 AM .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Lisa Bennett S . 'r_]P‘ s TI Cons
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 2 Administrative [ ) Purties £} Consumcr
' DOCUMENT NO.(J 17100+
Date and Time: 9/15/2010 9:16:00 AM 3 v rrr ey Y .
Docket Number: 080562-WU POISTRIBUTION:  ____
Filename / Path: Terry Will.lcb.doc '
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver .
e ’lvl
= T
2 O
o ’.:g 1
ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION ] =
C:?_ = -f:’_" r;:'l
i issi I Lo
Signed by Commissioner Edgar r_;g o - .
= = T
jon] ) S,
Terry XK. Holdnak =5 4l
Commission Deputy Clerk I ™o ~
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738

‘QJL\&QQI (
wauled |
<maslad |



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

Printed on 9/15/2010 at 3:35:30 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 3:37 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 245122)

Attachments: 07716-10.pdf

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




CLK Official Flling****9/15/2010 9:19 AM

Matlida Sanders Poe-10—- 066 . Peo - wo

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 9:16 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett

Subject:

Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time:

9/15/2010 9:15:00 AM TPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Docket Number: 080562-WU T ies T} Consumer
Filename / Path: Millicent Mallon.icb.doc e Adinistrative [_] Purte L .
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ' DOCUMENT NC.L
VOIS TRIBURON: . e =
ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 52:
T
Signed by Commissioner Edgar :/.,..*J\ U
<
Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il ‘ d ‘
Office of the General Counsel €

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

mailed
@(Y]CULQA



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AlS!?l‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Terry Will Terry99wi@aol.com No

Printed on 9/15/2010 at 3:47:52 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 3:48 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 147065)

Attachments: 07719-10.pdf

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 9:14 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 9/15/2010 9:13:00 AM Py -
Docket Number: 080562-WU %'.,C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Filename / Path: Kevin Politte.lcb.doc J X Aduinisirative i gt
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver m Pirties m Consursr

 DOCUMENT NO.(77100- 0%
Tt e mn .
J LISTRIBUTION: _

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION

b ""‘j
< T
—~ X 'S

Signed by Commissioner Edgar s i ]\‘2’
g = — =

=3 A

Terry K. Holdnak Y R
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 =Y =
Office of the General Counsel < v o
Florida Public Service Commission TN (r*)
850-413-6738 —_ L2
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562

l__
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A'SNTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Terry Will Terry99wi@aol.com 1 No

Printed on 9/15/2010 at 3:56:36 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 3:57 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 157918)

Attachments: 07722-10.pdf

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
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Matlida Sanders PSc - 10- 6870 - PCo -V
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 9:12 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/15/2010 9:11:00 AM

Docket Number: 080562-WU

Filename / Path: Joseph Singel.lcb.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION

Signed by Commissioner Edgar

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk II

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

126 KY G430l



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A'S’}ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Terry Will Terry99wi@aol.com No

Printed on 9/15/2010 at 3:54:15 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 3:55 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 601132)

Attachments: 07721-10.pdf

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
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Matlida Sanders DS§C - 10 0509~ Peo -0 D305 70U,

Terry Holdnak

From:
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 9:11 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted § FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 01512010 8:52:00AM e Adainistrative [] Furdes T Consumer
Docket Number: 080562-WU DOCUMENT NO. AT D-0
Filename / Path: Earl Turner.lcb.doc ysranme oy rreAng,
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver DisTRIZUTION: -
S I
— (73) i
e
ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION O — j;
Y
; . 3 /5 R
Signed by Commissioner Edgar ;I:c:: =
o T
Z W
Terry K. Holdnak N 0
Commission Deputy Clerk Il - (3
Office of the General Counsel ( i (
Florida Public Service Commission ed —
850-413-6738 :
aled



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN
MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Terry Will

Terry99wi@aol.com

No

Printed on 9/15/2010 at 3:51:50 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 3:52 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 991594)

Attachments: 07720-10.pdf

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
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L2 2 22 )

Matlida Sanders ¢ S¢-lp - og 67 PCo-o0

0
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 8:51 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett
Subject:

Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:

9/15/2010 8:49:00 AM
Docket Number:

080562-WU
Filename / Path: Dennis Smith.lcb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

N 51 PN \ - Fol [
g? Aainistrative [ ] Parties {_] Consumier o{f
YHOUMEN ), A - —=
ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION BOCUMENT NG OTIE0-0% Mm%
UISTRIIUTION: | 2w
Signed by Commissioner Edgar <

Terry XK. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

{aseq ¢
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emale |

5



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AISNI‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Terry Will Terry99wi@aol.com No

Printed on 9/15/2010 at 3:40:47 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 3:41 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 568721)

Attachments: 07718-10.pdf

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
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Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko FPSC, CLK - C(}RRB‘SPONDENCE
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 11:21 AM d;nim crstive |} i%mygr
To: Diamond Williams ‘ ;CUMENT NO. WA St
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080582-WU-00002 DXSWBWON: e
Attachments: CCS Form 080562-WU-00002-008.pdf

Docket Number 080562-WU - Form Number 080562-WU-00002-006

Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets, increase in returned
check charge, amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation
charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, by East Marion Sanitary
Systems Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 09/15/2010 - 1:00 p.m.- 3:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 6-382D - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

9/3/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 09/02/2010 at 11:19 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commissioner Brisé Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

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

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 09/15/2010 |Tallahassee / G-382D 1:00 p. - 3:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED [SK [GH |BI ALL |AG |ED |[SK [GH |BI
X1 X X
Prehearing .. ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |GH | BI | ADM AG |ED |SK |GH |BI (ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-006
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Matilda Sanders PS¢ ~ 10 -0 Yo~ [0 - Lod 030 5Z-W
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 11:08 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cec: Lisa Bennett; Katherine Jackson i .. N = T
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ﬁ‘* Adminisiretive |_ ] Parties LMQ&
D dT 7/18/2010 11:05:00 AM POCUMENT HQ. 077 (}
ate and Time: :05: vy fant T .
Docket Number: 080562-WU CISTRIBUTION: i
Filename / Path: 080562.abatement extension.klj.doc — =
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver < ‘O
[
o e 0
o . =
- SRR
ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF ABATEMENT AND CONTINUANCE - oo
Signed by Commissioner Edgar o =
2 = e
7:- —— — ‘.J
C;jz vy (‘;’ )
Terry K. Holdnak - <
Commission Deputy Clerk |

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

f{k\ced I
railed
cnailed |



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN
MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Terry Will

Terry99wi@aol.com

No

Printed on 7/19/2010 at 2:47:29 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 2:48 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 283337)

Attachments: 05896-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/19/2010



Marguerite McLean -WLL

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 4:29 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted & 'Oc?o

Date and Time: 5/11/2010 4:25:00 PM

Docket Number: 080562-WU

Filename / Path: 080562.Agency Notice-Canceliation-prehearing-hearing.lcb.doc \Q")
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing {V

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF PREHEARING AND HEARING TO EAST MARION SANITARY SYSTEMS, INC.
To be issued by the Clerk
Please insure the notice is posted on the PSC website.

Terry X. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il ,
Office of the General Counsel £ o T ke
Florida Public Service Commission ro\{_ed 30‘
850-413-6738
q Maited 45
emanled 100
mC,D gwﬂ‘n% 7
LS
(\ \4(‘ "\ *\\k
, \
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C




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Akerman Senterfitt matt. feil@akerman.com Yes
Alturas Utilities, L.L.C, WUS871 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc, WS688 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Agqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS768 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Agua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS798 WTRendell@agquaamerica.com Yes
Agqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS8R0 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS3a8l1 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. © WS883 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS884 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc, WS885 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Agqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS886 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Agqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS887 WTRendeli@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WSESS WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS938 WTRendelli@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU174 WTRendell@aguaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. wuU787 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WUB79 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Agqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WUB82 WTRendell@aguaamerica.com Yes
C & H Utilities, Inc, WU649 Shoutilsve@aol.com Yes
C. 8. Water Company, Inc. WU030 jbiston@aol.com Yes
C.F.A.T. H20, Inc. WS719 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility WwWu927 marlene.camachee@comecast.net Yes
Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS897 John.wise@thevillages.com Yes
City of Leesburg EMB68 Jay. Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Colina Bay Water Company, LLC WwU900 shelley@reserveinvest.com Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes
Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 gm@continentalcountryclub.com Yes
Coral Cay Water & Sewer Company WS731 coral_cay manager@equitylifestyle.com Yes
Country Club Utilities, Inc. WS654 rgregharris@gmail.com Yes
County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. ‘WU008 countywide@leewardairranch.com Yes
Crestridge Utility Corporation wUu049 countrygirl@svs.net Yes
| CWS Communities LP WU839 Mmathisen@HometownAmerica.com Yes
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Damon Utilities, Inc. WSS551 damonutilities@embargmail.com Yes
East Central Florida Services, Inc. WU643 jpayne@ari-slc.com Yes
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran keating@myfloridahouse.goy Yes
Farmton Water Resources LLC WU8s9 mabfarmton@hughes.net Yes
FIMC Hideaway, Inc. WS652 jandrmcbride@cox.net Yes
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes
Gold Coast Utility Corp. WS899 burkimwater@aol.com Yes
Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. WS770 bryon_smith@wgresorts.com Yes
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P, wU727 arich@harborhills.com Yes
Heather Hills Estates ‘WS753 hh4925@verizon.net Yes
Holiday Gardens Utilities, Inc. wui09 countrygirl@svs.net Yes
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
Indiantown Company, Inc. WS120 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam(@itstelecom.net Yes
Joyland Water System WU711 yarmd4. 1. 1@netzero.net Yes
L W V Utilities, Inc. WUI135 water@fastestserver.com Yes
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WSB51 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. WS709 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes

Printed on 5/12/2010 at 11:45:47 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS coh:ciAMS;rs?:ox
DIRECTORY

Lake Utility Services, Inc. Wwus53 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WwU533 luci@gtcom.net Yes
Lindrick Service Corporation WS149 joeborda@tampabay.rr.com Yes
Lorne W. Hunsberger, C.P.A. cpa@numberdoctor.com Yes
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes
Marion Utilities, Inc. WS160 marionuti@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Belleview tmoore@belleviewfl.org Yes
McLeod Gardens Water Company WU841 lauravgriffith@aol.com Yes
Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc, wu167 bonitav{@bensonsine.com Yes
Mountain Lake Corporation WU791 BMARTIN@mountainlakecc.com Yes
Ni Florida, LLC Wwu920 ewallace(@niamerica.com Yes
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. WU834 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes
North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS846 gmorsed@tampabay.rr.com Yes
O&S Water Company, Inc. WUus538 oswatercompany@embargmail.com Yes
Qak Springs, LLC WU875 mveresl @msn.com Yes
Qffice of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel Reilly.Steve@leg.State FLUS Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberis.brenda@leg, state. fl.us Yes
Orange Blossom Utilities, Inc. WS912 nancy.roach@ymail.com Yes
Orange Lake WS892 gmorsed@tampabay.rr.com Yes
Palm Valley Utilities WS832 sseyffart@hometownamerica,net Yes
Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 parutilities@juno,.com Yes
Park Water Company WU776 parkwaterco@aol.com Yes
Parkland Utilities, Inc, WS189 PUl@pbellsouth.net Yes
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. WU671 sgillet@peopleswater.net Yes
Pine Harbour Water Utilities, LLC wWU921 plantteci@aol.com Yes
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. wu779 ginger003 17@msn.com Yes
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. wu193 PLCOMM@embargmail.com Yes
Plantation Bay Utility Co. WS479 dross@icihomes.com Yes
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. WS929 kpratt@pluriscompanies.com Yes
Raintree Utilities, Inc. WU663 fred(@raintrecutilities.com Yes
Regency Utilities, Inc. WS919 mifriedman@rsbattorneys.com Yes
Residential Water Systems, Inc. wUu370 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Royal Utility Company WS570 info@rovalutility.com Yes
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes
San Sebastian Water, LLC WwUu388 ssebastianwater@peoplepc.com Yes
Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Service Management Systems, Inc. WS571 dennis@dbasile.com Yes
Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc. WS728 Jay-Laura@Juno.com Yes
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WE638 wideaspa@bellsouth.net Yes
St. John's River Club Utilty Company, LLC WS5906 rachelwachs@aol.com Yes
Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership WS746 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes
Sun River Utilities, Inc. WS922 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes
Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. WS754 jdsswe@tampabay.rr.com Yes
Sunrise Utilities, LLC WU870 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc, EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
TBBT Utility LLC WwS918 mooney [325@yahoo.com Yes
Terry Will Terry99wi@aol.com No

The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
Timberwood Utilities WS896 davbolling@aol.com Yes
TLP Water, Inc. WwU924 TLPWATERINC@GMAIL.COM Yes
Town & Country Utility WU811 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc, WS350 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated WS246 tymbercreckutil@aol.com Yes

Printed on 5/12/2010 at 11:45:47 AM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS CO"::S]TS‘;'}ON
DIRECTORY
Useppa Island Utility, Inc, WS8249 tfitzS@comcast.net Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WS251 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU372 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU413 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU443 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU628 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke WS861 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. wWU639 bairport@comcast.net Yes
Water Management Services, Inc. WwS236 gdbS@comcast.net Yes
Water Oak Utility WS755 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes
Windstream Utilities Company WU385 dlouhy@embargmail.com Yes

Printed on 5/12/2010 at 11:45:47 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk .
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 11:47 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 705947)

Attachments: 03968-10.pdf

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

5/12/2010
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Digmond Williams | | | O %}06(02

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 10:22 AM

To: ' Diamond Williams

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080562-WU-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 080562-WU-00001-009.pdf

Docket Number 080562-WU - Form Number 080562-WU-00001-009

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

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 05/13/2010 - 1:30 p.m.- 3:30 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Edgar

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 06/03/2010 - 1:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Ocala - Involving
Argenziano, Edgar, Skop

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

5/11/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 05/10/2010 at 10:21 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar x| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop x| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement || Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett

X| Commission Clerk
Regulatory Analysis
x| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Commissioner Stevens
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

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
Prehearing Conference 05/13/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:30p.
Hearing 06/03/2010 {Cancelled |Ocala 1:00 p. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.

ALL |AG{ED |SK KL |ST ALL {AG |ED |SK KL |ST

X XX 11X
______gf)l;heann Commissioners Comimissioners
icer
AG|ED |SK KL | ST|ADM AG|ED |SK |KL ST |ADM
X X

Remarks: |order Granting Abatement and Continuance was issued 5/7/10.

Prehearing and Hearing dates released.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00001-009
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Matlida Sanders Pse -ip-p 24‘(... feo 18,

230562~
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 11:01 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices o e .
Cc: Lisa Bennett fras o -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted : oL e = T
Date and Time: 5/7/2010 10:58:00 AM " - v :T.f"‘ o
Docket Number: 080562-WU o2 N <
Filename / Path: abeyance order.lcb.doc g —t M
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver rn'ﬁl ~
EX
- — L
g =
ORDER GRANTING ABATEMENT AND CONTINUANGE ?,1 <
Signed by Commissioner Edgar

Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk |l
Office of the General Counsel

{
Florida Public Service Commission -Pa“‘(ed
850-413-6738 mow Ld.d {
emos lud O
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Matilda Sanders

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 1:34 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 51412010 1:31:00 PM

Docket Number: 080562-WU

Filename / Path: 080562.Notice Hearing.lcb.doc
Notice Type: Hearing

NOTICE OF HEARING TO EAST MARION SANITARY SYSTEMS, INC.
To be issued by the Clerk

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk |l

Office of the General Counsel $O.,\j. ec\ 2,
Florida Public Service Commission .
850-413-6738 voalad 7’0 o
emailed !
3
"qn ‘)«Oj 5’\9
C/O \40): e - \ M(
M O XX
& o \
&8(\ U’J y N



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMl\flSEION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes
Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. WwU871 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes
Agqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS688 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS768 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS798 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS880 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS881 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS883 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS884 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS885 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS886 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS887 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS888 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS938 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. wuU174 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. wu787 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc, WwU879 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WUS882 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
C & H Utilities, Inc. WU649 Shoutilsve@aol.com Yes
C. S. Water Company, Inc. wu030 jbiston@aol.com Yes
C.F.A.T. H20, Inc. WS719 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility wu927 marlene.camachee@comcast.net Yes
Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS897 John.wise@thevillages.com Yes
City of Leesburg j EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Colina Bay Water Company, LLC Wu900 shelley@reserveinvest.com Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes
Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 gm@continentalcountryclub.com Yes
Coral Cay Water & Sewer Company WS731 coral_cay manager@equitylifestyle.com Yes
Country Club Ultilities, Inc. WS654 rgregharris@gmail.com Yes
County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. Wwuo008 countywide@leewardairranch.com Yes
Crestridge Utility Corporation WwuU049 countrygirl@svs.net Yes
CWS Communities LP WU839 Mmathisen@HometownAmerica.com Yes
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Damon Utilities, Inc. WS551 damonutilities@embarqmail.com Yes
East Central Florida Services, Inc. WU643 jpayne@ari-slc.com Yes
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Farmton Water Resources LLC WU859 mabfarmton@hughes.net Yes
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
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. wuU727 arich@harborhills.com Yes
Heather Hills Estates WS753 hh4925@verizon.net Yes
Holiday Gardens Utilities, Inc. wu109 countrygirl@svs.net Yes
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
Indiantown Company, Inc. WS120 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
Joyland Water System WU711 yarmé4.1.1@netzero.net Yes
L W V Utilities, Inc. WuU135 water@fastestserver.com Yes
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. WS709 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes

Printed on 5/4/2010 at 4:13:16 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
MANE cope ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Lake Utility Services, Inc. WU353 peflynni@uiwater.com Yes
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WUS533 luci@gtcom.net Yes
Lindrick Service Corporation WS149 joeborda@tampabay.rr.com Yes
Lorne W. Hunsberger, C.P.A. cpa@numberdoctor.com Yes
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes
Marion Utilities, Inc. WS160 marionutli@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Belleview tmoore@belleviewfl.org Yes
McLeod Gardens Water Company WU841 lauravgriffith@aol.com Yes
Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc. WwU167 bonitav@bensonsine.com Yes
Mountain Lake Corporation WU791 BMARTIN@mountainlakecc.com Yes
Ni Florida, LLC WwU920 ewallace@niamerica.com Yes
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. WU834 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes
North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS846 gmorsed(@tampabay.rr.com Yes
O&S Water Company, Inc. WUS38 oswatercompany@embargmail.com Yes
QOak Springs, LLC WU875 myvcresl@msn.com Yes
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel Reilly.Steve@leg. State FLUS Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg state.fl.us Yes
Orange Blossom Utilities, Inc. WS912 nancy.roach@ymail.com Yes
Orange Lake WS892 gmorsed@tampabay.rr.com Yes
Palm Valley Utilities WS832 sseyffart@hometownamerica.net Yes
Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 parutilities@juno.com Yes
Park Water Company WU776 parkwaterco@aol.com Yes
Parkland Utilities, Inc. WS189 PUl@bellsouth.net Yes
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. WU671 sgillet@peopleswater.net Yes
Pine Harbour Water Utilities, LL.C WwWU921 planttec@aol.com Yes
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. wuU779 ginger003 17@msn.com Yes
Placid Lakes Utilitics, Inc. wuU193 PLCOMM@embargmail.com Yes
Plantation Bay Utility Co. WS§479 dross@icihomes.com Yes
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. WS5929 kpratt@pluriscompanies.com Yes
Raintree Utilities, Inc. WU663 fred@raintreeutilities.com Yes
Regency Utilities, Inc. WS919 mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com Yes
Residential Water Systems, Inc. wU370 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Royal Utility Company WS570 info@royalutility.com Yes
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A, marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes
San Sebastian Water, LLC WU388 ssebastianwater@peoplepc.com Yes
Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Service Management Systems, Inc, WS571 dennis@dbasile.com Yes
Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc. WS728 Jay-Laura@Juno.com Yes
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 wjdeaspa@bellsouth.net Yes
St. John's River Club Utilty Company, LLC WS906 rachelwachs@aol.com Yes
Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership WS746 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes
Sun River Utilities, Inc, WS922 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes
Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. WS754 jdsswc@tampabay.rr.com Yes
Sunrise Utilities, LLC WU870 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes
Talguin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
TBBT Utility LLC WwS918 mooney1325@yahoo.com Yes
Terry Will Terry99wi@aol.com No

The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
Timberwood Utilities WS896 davbolling@aol.com Yes
TLP Water, Inc. wU924 TLPWATERINC@GMAIL.COM Yes
Town & Country Utility WUS11 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc, WS350 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated WS246 tymbercreekutil@aol.com Yes

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
NAME CODE ADDRESS coﬁ?\ffs?}orv
DIRECTORY
Useppa Island Utility, Inc. WS249 tfitz5@comcast.net Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WS251 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida wU372 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU413 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU443 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida wU628 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke WS861 peflynn(@uiwater,com Yes
W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. wWU639 bairport{@comeast.net Yes
Water Management Services, Inc. w5236 gdb5@comcast.net Yes
Water Oak Utility WS755 jhoeksira@suncommunities.com Yes
Windstream Utilities Company WU385 dlouhy@embargmail.com Yes

Printed on 5/4/2010 at 4:13:16 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 4:15 PM
Subject:  Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 228504)

Attachments: 03690-10.pdf

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

5/4/2010
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Matlida Sanders ¢ - [0~ 0276-PCo~ k}(_) 0805067 - WK
From: Shalonda Hopkins .
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 3:15PM  __ - S I
To: CLK - Orders / Notices rag, CLK - = R
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Terry Holdnak ;& S c::) :g 9
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted juem fond
5 FEs WeNT ? ( Q’flﬁczﬂ O~ é_;’ ":{
Date and Time: 4/30/2010 3:09:00 PM e e LS -,
Docket Number: 080562-WU ; %R - J“k o s e, (2 § L
Filename / Path: Second order revising oep.lch.doc 5'_; o .?r§
T W

m o
N O

Shalonda Hopkins

SECOND ORDER REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER LISA P. EDGAR

Note: This order can be issued on Monday, May 3, 2010, per Lisa Bennet

Commission Deputy Clerk
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630

Layed !
ma,ILLd \
cmﬁuudé



Diamond Williams O @O 6(_0 Z- W U

. s PRI &1 E
From: Mary Macko o .:. » C‘r“‘ et JU JUMCM !
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 5:18 PM e " e )

LRk “_«,d"
To: Diamond Williams ! ,Q%
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080562-WU-00002 f k ”"

Attachments: CCS Form 080562-WU-00002-005 .pdf

Docket Number 080562-WU - Form Number 080562-WU-00002-005

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

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 04/30/2010 - 2:30 p.m.-
4:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff

Change in appointment date

From 04/30/2010 to 05/04/2010

Change in appointment time

From 2:30 p.m.- 4:30 p.m. to 3:30 p.m.- 5:00 p.m.

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

Last Revised 05/03/2010 at 5:17 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Roem Time

Informal Meeting 04/30/2010 [05/04/2010 |Tallahassee / G-382D 3:30 p.- 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL IAG |ED |SK KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK [KL |ST
X1 XiX X
g;f;_h——e—a!—mg Commissioners Commissioners
icer
AG{ED |SK KL I sT|ADM AG |ED {SK |KL {ST |ADM
X

Remarks:  165rmal Meeting - Staff

Change in appointment date and time - only.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-005
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Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 2:11 PM

To: Diamond Williams

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080562-WU-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 080562-WU-00001-008.pdf

Docket Number 080562-WU - Form Number 080562-WU-00001-008

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
From 10:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. to 1:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m.

Change in appointment participants
From Edgar, Skop, Klement to Argenziano, Edgar, Skop

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

Last Revised 05/03/2010 at 2:08 p.m. Page 1of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop | General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement || Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett

Commissioner Stevens  [X| Commission Clerk
Executive Director | Regulatory Analysis
Public Information Officer X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time

Hearing 03/10/2010 |06/03/2010 |QOcala 1:00 p. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST
X XXX
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK [KL | sT|ADM AG|ED |SK |KL |ST |ADM
X L1 X
Remarks:

Argenziano will replace Klement on panel.

Time change from 10am to 1pm on 6/3.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080562-W1-00001-008
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

Printed on 4/28/2010 at 5:07:26 PM

malled g
emailed




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 5:08 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 157360)

Attachments: 03459-10.pdf

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

4/29/2010
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I?i?mond Williarys | O CZO 6 u 2‘

From: Katie Ely ~
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 2:48 PM g T ?m ;*'*fm‘“

To: Diamond Williams ‘ %‘*"‘ : R I
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080562-WU-00002 ; i ot 8 Q/l/] q) Ny

Attachments: CCS Form 080562-WU-00002-004.pdf

e m-um

Docket Number 080562-WU - Form Number 080562-WU-00002-004
Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets, increase in returned check

charge, amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation charges, and
imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 04/30/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-12:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff

Change in appointment time
From 10:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m. to 2:30 p.m.- 4:30 p.m.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

4/28/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 04/28/2010 at 2:40 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Informal Meeting 04/30/2010 [Tallahassee / G-382D 2:30p. - 4:30p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK [KL |ST ALL |AG |ED [SK [KL |ST
X1 XX X
Prehearing .. ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |[KL | ST|ADM AG|ED [SK |[KL |ST |ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff (Change in appointment time)

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-004
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Diamond Williams

From: Tiffany Williams

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 4:17 PM

To: Biamond Williams

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080562-WU-00002

Attachments: CCS Form 080562-WU-00002-003.pdf

Docket Mumber O8056C-WU - Form Mumber O80562-WU-OOO0OC-003
Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets, increase in returned check

charge, amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation charges, and
imposition of new tap-in fee, inMarion County, by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc.

Add new appointment - Day | of a I-day Informal Meeting - O<4/30/20I0 - 1I0:00 am-2O0 pm. - in
Tallahassee - Room G-38¢D - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) inthe referenced docket. If you have
any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 43-6008.

4/28/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 04/27/2010 at 4:15 p.m.

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

Informal Meeting 04/30/2010 |Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 12:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Fxam.
ALL |AG |ED [SK KL ST ALL |AG |ED {|SK [KL [ST
X1 X1 X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AGI|ED |SK |[KL | STIADM AG|ED|SK |[KL |ST |ADM
X |
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-003
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Matlida Sanders 030 5ol - Wik

From: Terry Holdnak peseac , e

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 11:12 AM { <, L ;,, - { OERE qui\,a TNOE rt

To: CLK - Orders / Notices i;: Asetistat ]

Cc: Lisa Bennett (i Aoetalstmative { Pudes [ Consum i

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted u’:’ 2 LURIENT N\}C /(l i £ & E
X

Date and Time: 4/13/2010 11:10:00 AM m;, s E N g

Docket Number: 080562-WU ' T T ‘

Filename / Path: 080562.Notice pre-hearing.lcb.doc \

Notice Type: Prehearing 4 v’/(c,/./ @j

L

NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE TO EAST MARION SANITARY SYSTEMS, INC.

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 1i

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738




CLK Officlal Filing****2/26/2010 9:10 AM el

1
Matilda Sanders TSc- 10 - Oljb- PCO — (0O D30 5‘2'2‘50‘&.
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 8:48 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Ce: Lisa Bennett
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ﬂ_Admm“mﬂVﬂ__Pafﬂa__coﬂgm“
T NO./) 7250-0
Date and Time: 2/26/2010 8:46:00 AM DOCUMEN N?
Docket Number: 080562-WU DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 080562.1st ord revising OEP.lcb.doc
Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

FIRST ORDER REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE
Signed by Commissioner Edgar

Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738
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Katie Ely 0BOSL2- WU

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 2:11 PM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080562-WU-00001 ﬁ%ﬁi‘g ;VEOR:ESPONDENCE

Attachments: CCS Form 080562-WU-00001-006.pdf e "ﬁ”.._Consumcr
DOCUMENT NO. OISD- 68
DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 080562-WU - Form Number 080562-WU-00001-006

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

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 03/03/2010 - 1:30
p.m.- 3:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Edgar

Change in appointment date
From 03/03/2010 to 05/13/2010

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 03/10/2010 - 10:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Marion County - Involving Edgar, Skop, Klement

Change in appointment date

From 03/10/2010 to 06/03/2010
Change in appointment location
From Marion County to Ocala

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

1/29/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/29/2010 at 2:10 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Public Information Officer (X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
Prehearing Conference 03/03/2010 |05/13/2010 |Tallahassee /E-148 1:30 p. - 3:30 p.
Hearing 03/10/2010 {06/03/2010 |Ocala 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED [SK [KL ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST
X X1 X1X
Preheari .. ..
Lrefeanng Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED [SK |[KL | sST|ADM AG|ED |SK |[KL |ST |ADM
X X
Remarks:

Prehearing and Hearing dates changed

Location change from Marion County to Ocala

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00001-006
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Katie Ely 6005w 2 WU
From: Mary Macko
Sent: Friday, J 08, 2010 6:36 PM )
o S EPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

o atie Ely dministrative_Partics Consumer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080562-WU-00002 DOCUMENT NO. 015D 08
Attachments: CCS Form 080562-WU-00002-002.pdf DISTRIBUTTION:

Docket Number 080562-WU - Form Number 080562-WU-00002-002

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

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 01/15/2010 - 2:00 p.m.- 4:.00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 6-382D - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

1/11/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/08/2010 at 6:35 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commussioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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

Informal Meeting 01/15/2010 |Tallahassee / G-382D 2:00 p. - 4:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers FExam. Exam.
ALL |AG|ED |SK KL |IST ALL |AG|ED [SK KL |ST
X1 X1X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |[SK |[KL | sSTIADM AG|ED [SK |[KL |[ST |ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-002
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Katie Ely B ~ O EOSle ‘A
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 11:12 AM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080562-WU-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 080562-WU-00001-005.pdf

Docket Number 080562-WU - Form Number 080562-WU-00001-005

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
03/03/2010 - 1:30 p.m.- 3:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Edgar

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - Tentative - 03/10/2010 - 10:00
a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Marion County - Involving Edgar, Skop, Klement

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

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [_] Parties [ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._{y7750- 08
DISTRIBUTION:

11/16/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 11/16/2009 at 11:11 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Argenziano [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Skop Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commissioner Klement Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

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
Prehearing Conference 03/03/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30p. - 3:30p.
Hearing 03/10/2010 |Marion County 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing .. . .. .
€art Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff

Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |[CT |ED |AG |SK KL ALL [CT |ED |AG |SK |KL

X X X1 X
Prehearin . . ..
af—ﬁ;;—g Commissioners Commissioners

CT |ED |JAG |SK | KLIADM CT |ED |AG ISK |KL |ADM

X X

Remarks: \opp pSC-09-0742-PCO-WU issued 11/10/09.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00001-005
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L2 2 X2 )
Matilda Sanders  P5C - 0G - 074 2- Peo - U 09 gsSWwZ
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 Z2:44 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 11/9/2009 2:41:00 PM
Docket Number: 080562-wWU
Filename / Path: 080562.0EP.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

+

Order Establishing Procedure signed by Commissioner Edgar
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Terry K. Holdnak Mme o )
ZDn =
Commission Deputy Clerk I <L :‘%
Office of the General Counsel % L )
Florida Public Service Commission . '®)
850-413-6738 ®
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Parties [] Consumer

UMENT NO.O111S0: 0%
DISTRIBUTION:
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Katle Ely | 030SLZ
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 2:38 PM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080562-WU-00002

Attachments: CCS Form 080562-WU-00002-001 pdf

Docket Number 080562-WU - Form Number 080562-WU-00002-001

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

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 11/12/2009 - 2:30
p.m.- 4:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced

docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [ Parties [[] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. (17150 - 0§

DISTRIBUTION:

11/9/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 11/09/2009 at 2:37 p.m. Page1of1
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

Event Former Date|] New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 11/12/2009 |Tallahassee / G-382D 2:30p. - 4:30 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.
ALL |CT |ED |JAG [SK |KL ALL |CT IED |AG |SK |KL
X X1X X
Prehearin .. ..
2renearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED |AG |SK | KLIADM CT |ED |AG |SK |KL |ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-001



Dorothy Menasco
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Page 1 ot 2

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Thursday, May 07, 2009 11:35 AM

7 Administratfve___Partes__Consumer

DOCUMENT NG. & Y 180-0%
DISTRIBUTION:

To: Lisa Bennett
Ce: Ruth Nettles; Patti Daniel; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bart Fletcher; Shannon Hudson; Richard Redemann
Subject: RE:

Lisa,

Thank you for the follow-up. This has been assigned DN 04326-09 and will be placed in Docket 080562. This e-mail

will also be placed in adminitrative correspondence.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Comnmission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 11:28 AM
To: Lisa Bennett

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Fw:

FYL.

thanks, Lisa.

From: Lisa Bennett
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 11:26 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Patti Daniel; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bart Fletcher; Shannon Hudson; Richard Redemann

Subject: RE:

itis for Docket 080562. It should go in the document side, not the correspondence side.

Lisa C. Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 11:22 AM
To: Lisa Bennett

Cc: Patti Daniel; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: FW:

Lisa, | meant to include you in this email.

5/7/2009
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From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 11:20 AM

To: Patti Daniel

Cc: Chery! Bulecza-Banks; Patti Daniel

Subject:

Hello. lease review the attache PDF. We have some questions regarding this filing.

Is this for Docket 0805627 Also, would this be a correspondence item or to be placed as document in the docket??
thank you for your help.

Ruth Nettles

5/7/2009




Tifany Williams =~ LS C~ 09 — 0203 - 772F - 1y

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 1:24 PM FPSC CLK -

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ' CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Lisa Bennett Y _Administrative___Parties__ Consumer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO._07750-08

Date and Time: 4/27/2009 1:22:00 PM DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 080562-WU

Filename / Path: 080562.04-07-09-OR.Icb.doc

ORDER DENYING IN PART AND GRANTING IN PART EAST MARION SANITARY SYSTEM, INC.’S
APPLICATION TO AMEND TARIFES;
ADDRESSING PREVIOUS APPLICATIONS FOR IRRIGATION METERS

Caed )
ewvoud



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080562

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAlsISrER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Terry Will Terry99wi@aol.com No

Printed on 4/27/2009 at 4:06:44 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 4:09 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 837076)

Attachments: 03917-09.pdf

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

4/27/2009




CLK Official Filing****11112i2008 9:02 AM EEER 1

Matilda Sanders %C‘L -OB- 07"{(0 - ?Ca - {1

From: : Timolyn Henry

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 8:54 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Ce: Lisa Bennett Y Administrative_ Parties Consumer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. ©7150-0 3
Date and Time: 11/12/2008 8:53:00 AM DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 080562-wWU

Filename / Path: 080563.10-14-08-OR.Icb.doc

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED TARIFFS

2 FQXCC, includes Manv
| mailed C county clerk.
O cmaned



ike Smallridge Utility Consultant

Wednesday, Nov 12, 2008 03:08 PM



Wednesday, Nov 12, 2008 03:08 PM



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: g

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN

Tm™MOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR
DivisioN OF ECoNoMIC REGULATION

LISA POLAK EDGAR {850) 413-6900 -3
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN >
NANCY ARGENZIANO 2 Cr?’\
), .
NATHAN A. SKOP R

5 > O
Q
-> -> -> - j 1
Public Berpice Qommizsion 5 3 3
o £ Q2
October 8, 2008 z - O
[?fm CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Davi "UStmnve 77 Pasties DConsume;
avid Greco DOCU“JEI‘TNQ 0 225
1221 NE 130™ Terrace DISTRIBUTION. "Z50og
Silver Springs, FL. 34488 e

Re: Docket No. 080562-WU - Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets,
increase in returned check charge, amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in
meter installation charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, by East Marion
Sanitary Systems, Inc.

Dear Mr. Greco:

It is our understanding that you recently requested that East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc.
(East Marion or Utility) provide you an application for irrigation service. It is also our understanding
that the Utility has not provided you with an application. Enclosed is East Marion’s approved
application on file with the Commission. Please fill out the application and submit it to the Utility. If
you have not received a response from the Utility within two weeks of your application submission,
please contact me at (850) 413-7021.

Sincerely,
—
on].H
Regulatory Analyst TV
/sja
Enclosures

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Willis, Bulecza-Banks, Fletcher, Redemann, Daniel)
Office of General Counsel (Bennett)
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 080562-WU)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD » TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0350
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp:/fwww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus



STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: TIMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR

MATTHEW M. CARTER I, CHAIRMAN _ DiviISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION
LisA POLAK EDGAR o (850) 413-6900

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. Skor

R
- - - - "
Public Serpice Commizsion ¢ 5 %
2 »
()
October 8, 2808 o 2N
D P R
‘7‘6 ol O
z <
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Joseph M. Sir%gcl inistrative [} Parties ] Consumer
1215 NE 130"" Terrace DOCUMENT NO. ozzﬂz‘oﬂr
Silver Springs, FL 34488 DISTRIBUTION;

Re: Docket No. 080562-WU - Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets,
increase in returned check charge, amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in
meter installation charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, by East Marion
Sanitary Systems, Inc. -

Dear Mr. Singel:

It is our understanding that you recently requested that East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc.
(East Marion or Utility) provide you an application for irrigation service. It is also our understanding
that the Utility has not provided you with an application. Enclosed is East Manon’s approved
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
%MW
Regulatory Analyst IV
/sja
Enclosures

ce: Division of Economic Regulation {Willis, Bulecza-Banks, Fletcher, Redemann, Daniel)
Office of General Counsel (Bennett) |
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 080562-WU)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD # TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website; http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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To: Wﬂ Commissioer Clerk . -».’

F A X ' Fax number: -

y From: Mike Smaliridge

Mike Smallridge Utility 3 ] ) _

Consultant . Fax number; 813-412-3444

1645 w, Main St. ] : —
Inverness, FL. 34450 - | Date: 10/8/2008

Regarding:
East Marion Sanitary Systems

E Phone number for follow-up:
£ 352-302-7406

Comments:
Please find the 6 attached pages for your review.

s #

< 5 8 O
FpsC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE & 2 om
Administrative [} Parties [} Consumer FE e 5
DOCUMENT NO._ 07252:_0%/ 22 = ©
DISTRIBUTION: S @ -
o O

w O




FROM ¢ FAx NO. © 8134123444 Oct. @8 2688 18:25FM P2

MIKE SMALLRIDGE UTILITY CONSULTANT
1645 W. MAIN ST,

INVERNESS, FL. 34450

352-302-7406

October 8, 2008

Ann Cole Commission Clerk
Flarida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FI. 32399

RE: Docket # 080064-WU

Dear Commission Clerk:

Please be advised that customers of East Marion Utilities will be issued a refund in the form of a
credit on their bills for the October 2008 billing cycle, with the exception of the refund for a
returned check fee that will be addressed in Docket # 080562-WS.

If you have any further questions, please call me direct at 352-302-7306.

For East Marion Sanitary Systems,

N

Mike Smallridge
Mike Smallridge Utility Consultant & Management Services.




FROM :

FRX NO. : B134123444 Oct. @9 2008 18:2%PM P3

MIKE SMALLRIDGE UTILITY CONSULTANT

1645 W. MAIN ST.
INVERNESS, FL. 34450

352-302-7406

October 8, 2008

Ann Cole Commission Clerk
Florida Puhlic Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, Fl. 32399

RE: Docket # 080562-WS
Dear Commission Clerk:.

In response to the letter of September 15", East Marion Sanitary Systems submits the
following:

1. We wil! correct tariff sheets as advised.
2. The Address for the utility should be:
East Marion Sanitary Systems
G-4225 Miller Road # 190
Flint, Ml 48507

3. In response to numbaers 3 & 4, Requesting the Driver license number and social security
numbers of customers is a common business practice that allows for a utility to pursue
its legal rights to collect a debt in case of default for services rendered by the utility as
required by collection companies.

5. This statement is consistent 10 the rules as bills are sent prior to the end of the month.

6. We will change this language from “5 days “to 7 calendar Days" to be censistent with
the rule. '

7. The current approved returned check charge is $ 20.00. We request a change to




FROM FRX HD, @ 8134123444 Oct. ©8 2008 1@:26FM P4

$ 25.00 along with $ 8.00 fee as representative of charges from the bank for a total
returned check fee of $ 33.00.

8. Corrections will be made as advised.

9. Corrections will be made as advised.

10. Correction will be made as a2dvised. The “Double service” is for one customer. A larger
line is installed and split so that proper valving can be installed providing that each
meter has its own shut off vaive. In order tg provide a fair price for the customer and
the utility, the cast was averaged so that the utility could use either contractor. One
contractor gave 3 better bid for the “short insulation” and the other contractor gave a
better bid for the “long installation” and given the current state of the economy
especially as it pertains 10 contractors in the state of Florida, we can’t be certain who
will be in business in the future.

11. The Violation reconnection fee is more because of the added time involved and because
it is getting mare difficult to find someone to do them. The premise visit fee should be
higher because we have found it takes 2-3 times longer for a representative of the utitity
to g0 to a customer’s home and converse with them the problems and a resolution, as
compared to a normal or initial connection fee.

Please feel free to call anytime. | look forward to your response.

For East Marion Sanitary Systems,

Mike Smaliridge
Mike Smallridge Utility Consuitant & Management Services.




FROM : FAX NO. : 8134123444 Act :
. B :
Oct 08 08 02:38p Bea Jordan 352 6250831c 8 2028 1Bp2.5i:‘m

ORIGNAL SHEET NO.17 (A)

NAME OF COMPANY': Ezst Marion Sanjtary Systems, [pc.

WATER TARIFF
TRRIGATION METER INSTALLATION CHARGES
Description Amougt
Short instaliastion (20 feet or lexs) S/4"x 34" $1,500.00
Long insteliation (20 feet to 40 fct) 58" x 34" $2,000.00
Extra jong instaliation ( over 40 feet, or cul-de-gac) 5/8° X 3/4* $2,300.00
EFFECTIVE DATE-
TYPE OF FILING-

OCT-08-2000 15:43 352 6250661 95% P.o0O2




FROM : FAX HO. ! B134123444 Oct. BS 2008 1@:26PM P&
Uet 08 08 02:38p Bea Jordan 352 G250E61 p.d

FIRST REVISED SHEET NO.19

NAME OF COMPANY: East Marion Senitary Svstern CANCELS ORIGNAL SHELT 19

WATER TARIFF

CONNECTICIN/TRANSFER SHEET
EAST MARION SANITARY SYSTEM. INC.
G4125 MILLER RD, 43507

FLINT, MICH 43507
Telephove 352/625-0117

Subdivition: LAKEVIEW WQODS  Account Number:
Customer Name:

Billing Address:

Sacial Security #s
Drivers License #'s
Home Phooe: . *Work Phone (Emergency Only):
Cell Phane: SE-Mail or Fax:
Service Address:

Block/Lot: Type: Residential Coramercial ____

el algmniy ®

Bills arc mailed on the last day of each month and arc due upon receipt.

Bills are considered late 20 days after the billing daze and must be paid po later than e 20™ of every
month. Customicrs are potified 5 dsys before disconnection on delinguent accounts, and 48 hours before
disconnection 0o retumed checks, There is & $25.00 charge for returned checks, plus sny additional charges
assessed to us by the hank (cash, cashiers check ar money order only on returped ehecks). I water service
bmmmmnmmmmaammmmmmﬁmr@m
hours. After regular hours, the re-connection charge is $80.00.

Mmumlmhyormdeu wﬁmybyrumofdiwomimmofwammvicem
the customer for faiture of the customer to pay the bills on tiese.

Monthly Rates : Effactive Date
Water: See Tariff Sheets # 12 & 13 Meter ¥
Sewer; See Tarviff Sheets # 12 & 13

Initial Connection Fee: $ ) Water Main Extension Charge $

Depoait: s . Water Plant Capacity Charge $
Conn./Transfer Fee 3 Waste Water Main Extension Charge §
Merer installation fee  § Wacte: Water Plant Capacity Charge $
Other Charges L § . Irrigagion Service Instailarion Charge $
: ‘ Lrrigation Moter Installation Fee §
Toaal L S Paid by Cash or Check #
Please mail form along with payment to the above adifvess to effect water
transfer.

Themdmlpwddoumbyngmmabﬁebytberulsnumguhﬁonof&knﬁlity,asappmvodby
mmmcmmmmmm«mymmmmm.

PLEASE FILL IN STARRED (%) Signature
AREAS. SIGN AND RETURN
WITH PAYMENT. THANK YOU., Date
jn
Tasuing Officer
Titde

ACT-NA-2NOR 1R A3 382 6280681 952 P.002




FROM

FAX NO, : B134123444 ?ct. @8 2088 18:27PM
[

Oct 08 08 0Z:38p Bea Jordan Jd%e beduna

FIRST REVISED SHEET NO.19

NAME OF COMPANY: Eagt Macion Sanitacy System. CANCELS ORIGNAL SHEET 19
WASTEWATER TARIFF
CONNECTION/TRANSFER SHEET

EAST MARION SANITARY SYSTEM, INC.
G4225 MILLER RD. 48507
FLINT, MICH 49587
Telephone 352/625-0117

Subdivision:  LAKEVIEW WOODS ~Account Number:
Customer Name:
Billing Address:

Social Security #'s
Drivers License #°s
Home Phoue: .. Work Phone (Emergency Only):
Cell Phone: *E-Mail or Fax:

Service Address:

l‘;l.".’

Block/Lot: Type: Residential Commercia)

Bills are mailed on the last day of each month and are due upon receipt.

Bills are considered late 20 days after the billing date and must be paid no later than the 20™ of every
month. Customers are notified 5 days before disconnection on delinguens accounts, and 48 bours before
disconnection on feturned checks. There is 2 $25.00 charpe for renuned checks, plus any additional charges
arsessed 0 uz by the bank {cash, cashiers check or money order only on retumned checks). If water service
is disconnected due to non-pxyment, there is a 35000 ce~comnection charge when performed during regular
kours. Aftor regular hours, the re-conncction charge is 380.00,

Meshuhmmmyofmymm&cmmybymdmmmofmamineto
the customer for failare of the customer to pay the bills on time.

Monthly Rates : Effective Date

Water: See Tariff Shecte ¥ 12 & 13 Meter #

Sewsr: See Tamiff Shees # 12 & 13
| (1 | Ounlnclonms Net, 9 Wmmhﬁminwt
Deposie . s Water Plant Capacity Charge §
Conn./Transfer Fee s Waste Water Maiti Extension Charpe §
Meter instaliation fee  § Waste Water Plant Capacity Charge S
Other Charges s Lrrigation Service Installation Charpe $

Trrigation Micter Instaliation Fee §

Total s - Paid by Cash or Check #

Please mail form atomg with payment to the above addvess to effect water
transfer.

The undertiguned does berehy agree to abide by the rules and regulation of this wtitity, 25 approved by
the Florida Public Service Commistian, aod does guarmitec payment of arry and all indebtednese incurred.

PLEASE FILL IN STARRED (*) Signature

AREAS. SIGN AND RETURN

WITH PAYMENT. THANK YOU. Date
Tssuing Officer
Eregideor
Tile

OCT-08-2008 15:43 352 £260661 96 P. 004

P?



COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER I, CHAIRMAN
Lisa PoLAK EDGAR

KATRMNA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

STATE OF FLORIDA
= ; OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

2
Public Serpice Qommission
ADMERISTRAT Vi

August 25, 2008

Herbert Hein, President

East Marion Sanitary System, Inc.
G4225 Miller Road, #190

Flint, Michigan 48507

Re: Docket No. 080562-WU

Dear Mr. Hein:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer
sheets, increase in returned check charge, amendment to miscellaneous service charges, increase in
meter installation charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County, by East Marion
Sanitary Systems Inc., which was filed in this office on August 19, 2008, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

i
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: hitp:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus

07750 AUG26 8
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler..

Docket No. 080562-WU

Company:

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:

Date Docketed: 08/19/2008

East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc.

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Title:

Page 1 of 1

Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer

sheets, increase in returned check charge, amendment to
miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation

by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc.

Expiration:

charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County,

Referred to: (AFD) AIT APA CAO CLK DET ENG GCL DM TEL
(*Q" indicates OPR) [ x ] [ x ] | | | [ x [T x ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff T Brown, B Fletcher Current CASR revision level Previous Current
A Maurey
1. Deficiencies Corrected SAME 10/08/2008
2. Protest Period Expires 04/27/2009 | 05/18/2009
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 04/26/2010 | 04/29/2010
4. Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 07/22/2011
5. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 09/19/2011
6. Briefs Due, if any SAME 11/14/2011
7. Staff Recommendation 10/04/2012 11/13/2012
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Agenda 10/16/2012 11/27/2012
9. Final Order 11/05/2012 12/17/2012
OCRs (APA) P_Daniel 10. Close Docket 11/06/2012 12/21/2012
(ENG) J McRoy 11.
(ECO) S Hudson 12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/03/2012 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL BI ED GH BL BwW

X X

BI ED GH

BL BW

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Approved:

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 07/12)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

/
e

£1/7
—Bending

1] e

Vs




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk .

Docket No.080562-WU Date Docketed: 08/19/2008 Title: Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer
sheets, increase in returned check charge, amendment to
miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation

Company: East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc. charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County,
by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ___
Referred to: (AFD) AIT APA CAO CLK DET ECO ENG GCL IDM TEL
(*()” indicates OPR) [ x ] [ x ] | | o x T oox T x ] [ ]
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
OPR Staff T Brown, B Fletcher [i] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
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
7. Staff Recommendation SAME 10/04/2012
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Agenda SAME 10/16/2012
9. Final Order SAME 11/05/2012
OCRs (APA) P Daniel 10. Close Docket SAME 11/06/2012
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
Date filed with CLK: 09/26/2012 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL BI ED GH BL BW BI ED GH BL BW
X X X

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: & g
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: !g;[i] )Lk,)
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/26/2012
assigned the full Commission decides the case. -

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 07/12) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerw

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page 1 of 1

Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer

Docket No.080562-WU Date Docketed: 08/19/2008 Title:
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
("Q” indicates OPR) [ x ] [ x 1] [ | [ [ X X | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
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
7 Agenda 10/16/2012 11/27/2012
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Final Order 11/05/2012 12/17/2012
9. Close Docket 11/06/2012 | 12/21/2012
OCRs (APA) P _Daniel 10.
(ENG) J McRoy 11.
(ECO) S Hudson 12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22..
23.
24.
25:;
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
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
I Exam
! ALL BI ED GH BL BW BI ED GH BL BW
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the didentical panel decides the case.

wWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Approved:

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 07/12)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

LTI

10/16/2012




Case Assignment _and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler. -

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
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: ADM APA CLK DED (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ l I I [ x | x | I [ ]
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
OPR Staff T Brown, P Daniel Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
B Fletcher, S Hudson
M Jones-Alexis 1. Deficiencies Corrected SAME 10/08/2008
A Maurey, J McRoy 2. Protest Period Expires 04/27/2009 | 05/18/2009
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
7 Informal Meeting NONE 03/21/2012
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Revised CASR Due 03/20/2012 | 03/20/2013
9.
OCRs 10.
11.
12
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/17/2011 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. . Approved: b?_\ ANAN Yo
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 1071772011 |

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS C—‘% Q“%\



Case scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/19/2012 at 3:22 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar x| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Graham  [X] General Counsel Court Reporter

Commissioner Balbis | Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commissioner Brown X| Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X] Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Ronald Brisé

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

Informal Meeting 03/21/2012 |Tallahassee / G-382D 9:30 a. - 10:30 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |BlI |ED [GH [BL [BW ALL |BlI |ED |GH |[BL |BW
X X
Prehearing L. ..
Commaissioners Commissioners
Officer
Bl |ED |GH [BL | BWMADM Bl |ED |GH |[BL ([BW|ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-010



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

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

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC
(“Q" indicates OPR) [ | | [ x T x ] [ |
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
OPR Staff S Hudson, P Daniel Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Fletcher
M Jones-Alexis 1. Deficiencies Corrected SAME 10/08/2008
A Maurey, T Walden 2. Protest Period Expires 04/27/2009 | 05/18/2009
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 04/26/2010 | 04/29/2010
4. Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 07/22/2011
5: Discovery Actions Complete SAME 09/19/2011
6. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) SAME 10/06/2011
7. Transcript of Hearing Due SAME 10/21/2011
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Staff Recommendation 11/23/2011 | 11/09/2011
9. Briefs Due, if any SAME 11/14/2011
OCRs 10. Agenda 12/06/2011 | 11/22/2011
11. Final Order 12/27/2011 | 12/12/2011
12. Revised CASR Due 01/27/2012 | 01/12/2012
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel X |[33.
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
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: .
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G;,kk,\ DAV
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/17/2011

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

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
sheets, 1increase in returned check charge, amendment to
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

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) PIF RAD SRC
(“(” dindicates OPR) [ [ ] [ x ] [ | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Hudson, P Daniel Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Fletcher
M Jones-Alexis 1. Deficiencies Corrected SAME 10/08/2008
A Maurey, T Walden 2 Protest Period Expires 04/27/2009 | 05/18/2009
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 04/26/2010 | 04/29/2010
4. Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 07/22/2011
5. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 09/19/2011
6. Informal Meeting NONE 09/30/2011
7. Prehearing SAME 10/03/2011
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) SAME 10/06/2011
9. Hearing (Ocala) SAME 10/13/2011
OCRs 10. Transcript of Hearina Due SAME 10/21/2011
11. Briefs Due, if any SAME 11/14/2011
12. Staff Recommendation SAME 11/23/2011
13. Adgenda SAME 12/06/2011
14. Final Order SAME 12/27/2011
15. Revised CASR Due 07/08/2011 | 01/27/2012
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |[33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/07/2011 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. ] Approved: C&r\vsx\ OV
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/07/2011 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ”
LS

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 09/29/2011 at 10:09 a.m.

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

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room i Time

Informal Meeting 09/30/2011 |Tallahassee / G-382D 1:30 p. - 2:30 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |ED |BI |BL |BW ALL |GH |ED [BI [BL |BW
X X
Prehearing i ..
Commissioners Commussioners
Officer
GH|ED |BI |BL | BWADM GH |ED |BI |BL |BW|ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-008



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk.

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
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ [ [ [ x T [ [ |
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
A Maurey, T Walden 2 Protest Period Expires 04/27/2009 05/18/2009
3- Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 04/26/2010 | 04/29/2010
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
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Briefs Due, if any SAME 11/14/2011
9. Staff Recommendation SAME 11/23/2011
OCRs 10. Adgenda SAME 12/06/2011
11. Final Order SAME 12/27/2011
12. Revised CASR Due 07/08/2011 01/27/2012
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

ALL GH ED BI BL BW

GH ED BI

BL

BW

X X

X

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Approved:

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

(=W 1} UL
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Ak ~ . g .
“M?N\s \“/ Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
oY Last Revised 09/30/2011 at 8:50 a.m. Page 1601
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

Public Information Officer [XI| Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 080562-WU -- Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer sheets, increase in returned check charge,
amendment to miscellancous service charges, increase in meter installation charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in
Marion County, by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 09/30/2011 |Cancelled |Tallahassee /G-382D 1:30 p. - 2:30 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |ED |BI [BL [BW ALL |GH [ED |BI |BL |[BW
X X
Prehearing . .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED |[BI [BL | BWADM GH |ED [BI |BL |BW|/ADM
X

Remarks: |1nformal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-009



Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler.

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

sheets, +increase in returned check charge, amendment to
miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation
charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, 1in Marion County,
by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc.

Expiration:

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC
(“Q” dndicates OPR) [ | | [ x T x ] | [
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
5 Discovery Actions Complete SAME 09/19/2011
6. Informal Meeting NONE 09/30/2011
7: Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) SAME 10/06/2011
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Transcript of Hearing Due SAME 10/21/2011
9. Briefs Due, if any SAME 11/14/2011
OCRs 10. Staff Recommendation SAME 11/23/2011
11. Agenda SAME 12/06/2011
12. Final Order SAME 12/27/2011
13. Revised CASR Due 07/08/2011 | 01/27/2012
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |[33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
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
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C;ATL\\ \>¢\\(\\\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/07/2011  \

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

CSV™
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I o Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 09/29/2011 at 12:01 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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
Prehearing Conference 10/03/2011 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 10/13/2011 |Cancelled |[Ocala 10:00 a. - 1:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |ED |BI |[BL |[BW ALL |GH |ED |BI |BL |[BW
X X X
i - . . .
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED |BI |BL | BWADM GH |ED |BI |BL |BW|ADM
X X
Remarks:

Settlement Agreement has been filed.

Prehearing and Hearing dates are cancelled.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00003-005



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
(*(” indicates OPR) | [ [ [ x [ x 1] [ | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Proaram Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff S Hudson, P Daniel Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
B Fletcher
M Jones-Alexis, A Maurey | 1. Deficiencies Corrected SAME 10/08/2008
2. Protest Period Expires 04/27/2009 | 05/18/2009
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 04/26/2010 | 04/29/2010
4. Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits, if any SAME 07/22/2011
5. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 09/06/2011
6. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 09/06/2011
T Status Conference NONE 09/14/2011
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Prehearing Statements SAME 09/19/2011
9. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 09/19/2011
OCRs 10.  Transcript of Status Conference Due NONE 09/26/2011
11. Prehearing SAME 10/03/2011
12. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) SAME 10/06/2011
13. Hearing (Qcala) SAME 10/13/2011
14. Transcript of Hearing Due SAME 10/21/2011
15 Briefs Due, if anv SAME 11/14/2011
16.  Staff Recommendation SAME 11/23/2011
17. Agenda SAME 12/06/2011
18. Final Order SAME 12/27/2011
19. Revised CASR Due 07/08/2011 | 01/27/2012
20.
21
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |[33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.
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
the identical panel decides the case. _ Approved: (;r\d\\ e
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is . Y
: ) = : Date: 07/07/2011
assigned the full Commission decides the case.
el ™

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/24/2011 at 9:13 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Bris¢ General Counsel Court Reporter
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

Status Conference 09/14/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 10:00 a. - 11:00 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |ED |BI |BL |BW ALL |GH |ED |BI |BL |BW
X X X
Prehearing .. ..
Commaissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED |BI [BL | BWMADM GH |ED |BI |[BL |BW|ADM
X X
Remarks:

Status Conference - PHO only

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00003-004



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
(“Q” indicates OPR) | | | 1 ox T o x ] [ [ T
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
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
5. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 08/15/2011
6. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 09/06/2011
7 Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 09/06/2011
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Prehearing Statements SAME 09/19/2011
9. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 09/19/2011
10. Prehearinag SAME 10/03/2011
OCRs 11. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) SAME 10/06/2011
12. Hearing (Ocala) SAME 10/13/2011
13. Transcript of Hearina Due SAME 10/21/2011
14. Briefs Due, if any SAME 11/14/2011
15.  Staff Recommendation SAME 11/23/2011
16. Agenda SAME 12/06/2011
17. Einal Order SAME 12/27/2011
18. Revised CASR Due 07/08/2011 01/27/2012
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34. ]
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Q-:,\J\\ DA
wWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/07/2011 °© "
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Q_,SL?‘

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 080562-WU Date Docketed: 08/19/2008 Title: Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer
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
(" indicates OPR) [ ] | [ x T x ] [ ] ]
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
OPR Staff S Hudson, P Daniel | ¥ZJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
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
7. Prehearing Statements SAME 09/19/2011
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 09/19/2011
9. Prehearing SAME 10/03/2011
10. Transcript of Prehearina Due (Expedited) SAME 10/06/2011
OCRs 11. Hearing (Ocala) SAME 10/13/2011
12, Transcript of Hearing Due SAME 10/21/2011
13. Briefs Due, if anv SAME 11/14/2011
_14.  Staff Recommendation SAME 11/23/2011
15. Agenda SAME 12/06/2011
16. Final Order SAME 12/27/2011
17. Revised CASR Due 07,/08/2011 | 01/27/2012
18.
19.
20. J
21, 1
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
Section 3 - Chairman Complietes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X X
wWhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: @;)QS\\\Y\D\K\\\
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/07/2011 ©

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



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
ALL |GH |ED |BI |BL [BW ALL |GH |ED (BI |BL |BW
X X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED |BI |[BL | BWADM GH |ED |BI |BL |BW|ADM
X X

Remarks: |OEp PSC-11-0280-PCO-WU issued 6/23/11.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00003-003



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 09/02/2010 at 11:19 a.m.

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
Commissioner Bris¢ Commission Clerk
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

Informal Meeting 09/15/2010 | Tallahassee / G-382D 1:00 p. - 3:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |[ED |SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI
X1 X X
i . . . .
Prehearing r Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG |ED |SK |GH | BI |ADM AG |ED |SK |GH [BI |ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-006



Ldse Assignment dana >cneauling Kecorc rdage 1 or 1

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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“O" indicates OPR) I [ [ [ x [ x ] | | | |
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
OPR Staff S Hudson, P Daniel [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Fletcher, A Maurey
1. Deficiencies Corrected SAME 10/08 /2008
2. Protest Period Expires 04/27/2009 | 05/18/2009
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 04/26/2010 | 04/29/2010
4. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 09/15/2010
5. Revised CASR Due 08/31/2010 | 11/01/2010
6.
7.
Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Jackson 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
129.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/10/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK GH BI AG ED SK GH BI
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: _ o
- . . N i A AN
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: F\“:*\ AR AAN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 05/17/2010 ' ¢ QRN

assigned the full Commission decides the case. i



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 09/02/2010 at 11:19 a.m.

Pagel of 1
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
ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |[SK |GH | BI |ADM AG |ED |SK |GH |BI [ADM
X

Remarks: |1nformal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-006



Lase Assighment ana >cneauiling kecoro

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

rage L or 1

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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL - PIF RAD SSC
(*Q” indicates OPR) | | | [ x | x ] | | |
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
4. Revised CASR Due 09/03/2010 | 06/30/2010
5.
6.
g
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23
24
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
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: B Gf\7YY\JOp
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pending |
assigned the full Commission decides the case. s 117 \}th

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




LdsSe AsSsignment dha >dCheauling xecorc rage 1L OT 1L

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
(*O” indicates OPR) I I [ [ x [ x | I [ | ]
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
OPR_Staff S Hudson, P Daniel [ﬂ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Fletcher, A Maurey
1. Deficiencies Corrected SAME 10/08/2008
2. Protest Period Expires 04/27/2009 | 05/18/2009
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 04/26/2010 | 04/29/2010
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 05/03/2010 | 05/06/2010
5. Prehearing Statements SAME 05/06/2010
6. Transcript of Prehearing Due 03/12/2010 | 05/24/2010
7. Discovery Actions Complete 02/24/2010 | 05/28/2010
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Transcript of Hearing Due 03/19/2010 | 06/11/2010
9. Briefs Due (If Any) 03/31/2010 | 06/24/2010
10. Staff Recommendation SAME 07/22/2010
OCRs 11. Agenda SAME 08/03/2010
12. Final Order SAME 08/23/2010
13. Revised CASR Due 06/01/2010 09/03/2010
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X [33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/10/2010 36.
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
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman: -
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: P\%’\ INANRAN
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/10/2010 |
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Q%\)\s



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

Public Information Officer [X]| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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
Prehearing Conference 05/13/2010 |[Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:30 p.
Hearing 06/03/2010 |Cancelled |Ocala 1:00 p. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |[ED |SK [KL [ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST
X XXX
¥ 1 . - . .
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG |ED [SK |KL | ST|ADM AG |ED |SK [KL |ST |[ADM
X X
Remarks:

Order Granting Abatement and Continuance was issued 5/7/10.

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
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staft Contact - Lisa Bennett
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

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time ]
Prehearing Conference 05/13/2010 |Cancelled | Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:30 p.
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
ALL |AG |ED |SK KL ST ALL |AG |ED |SK |[KL |ST
X xIx[x [
Prehearing Comimissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |[KL | ST |ADM AG |ED |SK |[KL |ST [ADM
X X

Remarks: |order Granting Abatement and Continuance was issued 5/7/10.

Prehearing and Hearing dates released.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00001-009



Case §cheduling;/;Rescheduling Advice

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

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Informal Meeting 04/30/2010 | Tallahassee / G-382D 2:30 p. - 4:30p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK |[KL [ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST
X1 XX X
Prehearing . .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |[KL | ST |[ADM AG |ED |SK |[KL [ST |ADM
L X
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

Public Information Officer IX| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Informal Meeting 04/30/2010 |Tallahassee / G-382D 2:30p. - 4:30 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK [KL [ST ALL |AG |ED [SK [KL [ST
X[ X1 X X
Prehearing 5 ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |[KL | ST|ADM AG |ED |SK (KL |ST |ADM
IL X
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

Public Information Officer X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Informal Meeting 04/30/2010 | Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 12:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
m Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK |[KL (ST ALL |AG |ED |SK |[KL |ST
XXX X
I . . - -
Preliearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK [KL | sT |ADM AG |ED |SK |[KL [ST [ADM
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

Informal Meeting 04/30/2010 |05/04/2010 |Tallahassee / G-382D 3:30 p. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK |[KL |ST
X1 X[X X
i - . . .
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG |ED [SK [KL | ST |ADM AG |ED |SK |KL [ST |ADM
X

Remarks: 1 formal Meeting - Staff

Change in appointment date and time - only.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-005




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Lase Assignment ana >cneauling Kkecorg

rage 1L Or 1

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
Q" indicates OPR) ; I | [ | X ] X | | [ ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assiqnments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff S Hudson, P Daniel Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Fletcher, A Maurey
1. Deficiencies Corrected SAME 10/08/2008
2. Protest Period Expires 04/27/2009 | 05/18/2009
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 01/14/2010 | 04/26/2010
4. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 04/30/2010
S. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 01/28/2010 | 05/03/2010
6. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 05/04/2010
7. Notice of Hearing SAME 05/04/2010
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Prehearing Statements SAME 05/06/2010
9. Prehearing SAME 05/13/2010
10. Transcri r rin 03/12/2010 05/24/2010
OCRs 11. Discovery Actions Complete 02/24/2010 | 05/28/2010
12. Hearing - Ocala SAME 06/03/2010
13. Transcript of Hearing Due 03/19/2010 | 06/11/2010
14. Briefs Due (If Any) 03/31/2010 | 06/24/2010
15. Staff Recommendation SAME 07/22/2010
16. Agenda SAME 08/03/2010
17. Final Order SAME 08/23/2010
18. Revised CASR Due 06/01/2010 | 09/03/2010
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
t:e identical panel decides the case. . X Approved: ?(Gr& Qo
wWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Sta Member is : R
assigned the full Commission dec?des the case. Date: 03/10/2010 Cavn™

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 04/27/2010 at 4:15 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Public Information Officer [XI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
OfficerS Exam' Exam.
ALL |AG |ED [SK |[KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK [KL |ST
X[ X1X X
Prehearinip Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG‘ED SK |KL | ST|ADM AG |ED |SK |[KL |ST |[ADM
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

Ldase AsSsignment and >cneauiing xKecorag

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
*Q” 1indicates OPR) | [ | X [ X | ] [
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
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 01/28/2010 | 05/03/2010
6. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 05/04/2010
7. Notice of Hearing SAME 05/04/2010
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Prehearing Statements SAME 05/06/2010
9. Prehearing SAME 05/13/2010
10. Transcript of Prehearing Due 03/12/2010 | 05/24/2010
OCRs 11. Discovery Actions Complete 02/24/2010 | 05/28/2010
12. Hearing - Ocala SAME 06/03/2010
13. Transcript of Hearina Due 03/19/2010 | 06/11/2010
14 Briefs Due (If Anv) 03/31/2010 | 06/24/2010
15. Staff Recommendation SAME 07/22/2010
16. Agenda SAME 08/03/2010
17. Final Order SAME 08/23/2010
18. Revised CASR Due 06/01/2010 | 09/03/2010
19.
20.
21
22,
23.
24.
25
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X | 33.
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Pxés'\ NN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/10/2010 °©
assigned the full Commission decides the case. c;‘CS\Q\Qf\

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 05/03/2010 at 2:08 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Hearing 03/10/2010 |06/03/2010 |Ocala 1:00 p. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED [SK [KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL [ST
X X1 XX
Prehearing . ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |[KL | ST |ADM AG |ED |SK [KL |ST |[ADM
X X
Remarks:

Argenziano will replace Klement on panel.

Time change from 10am to 1pm on 6/3.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00001-008



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Klement
Commissioner Stevens
Executive Director

Public Information Officer

Last Revised 05/03/2010 at 2:08 p.m.

Page 1 of 1
Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
General Counsel Court Reporter
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commission Clerk
Regulatory Analysis

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Event

Former Date

New Date

Location / Room Time

Hearing

03/10/2010 [06/03/2010

Ocala 1:00 p. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Hearing
Officers

Prehearing
Officer

Former Assignments

Current Assignments

Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |[SK |[KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK [KL |ST
X XXX
Commissioners Commissioners
AG|ED [SK |[KL | ST |ADM AG |ED |SK |KL |ST |[ADM
X X

Remarks:

Argenziano will replace Klement on panel.

Time change from 10am to 1pm on 6/3.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00001-008




Lase AsSsignment ana >cneauiing Kecora

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

rage

1 OT1 1

Docket No.080562-WU Date Docketed: 08/19/2008 Title: Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer
sheets, increase in returned check charge, amendment to
) ) miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation
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
(“0)” indicates OPR) | [ X X | T [ |
Section 2 - OPR_Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
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
] 3. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 04/26/2010 | 04/29/2010
| 4. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 05/04/2010
5. Notice of Hearing SAME 05/04/2010
6. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 05/03/2010 | 05/06/2010
7. Prehearing Statements SAME 05/06/2010
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Prehearing SAME 05/13/2010
9. Transcript of Prehearing Due 03/12/2010 | 05/24/2010
10. Discovery Actions Complete 02/24/2010 | 05/28/2010
OCRs 11. Hearing - Ocala SAME 06/03/2010
12. Transcript of Hearing Due 03/19/2010 | 06/11/2010
13. Briefs Due (If Anv) 03/31/2010_| 06/24/2010
14. Staff Recommendation SAME 07/22/2010
15. _Agenda SAME 08/03/2010
16. Final Order SAME 08/23/2010
17. Revised CASR Due 06/01/2010 | 09/03/2010
18.
19.
) 20.
21.
22.
| 23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35:
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: NG \ AN
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/10/2010 °

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Ldse ASsignment ana >cneauling kKecora

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
(“Q)” indicates OPR) [ [ ] [ x [ X ] [ | [
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
OPR _Staff S Hudson, P Daniel Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B _Fletcher, A Maurey
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
6. Informal Meeting (Staff) 04/30/2010 | 05/04/2010
7. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 05/03/2010 | 05/06/2010
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Prehearing Statements SAME 05/06/2010
9. Prehearing SAME 05/13/2010
10. Transcript of Prehearina Due 03/12/2010 | 05/24/2010
OCRs 11. Discovery Actions Complete 02/24/2010 | 05/28/2010
12. Hearing - Ocala SAME 06/03/2010
13. Transcript of Hearina Due 03/19/2010 [ 06/11/2010
14. Briefs Due (If Any) 03/31/2010 | 06/24/2010
15. Staff Recommendation SAME 07/22/2010
16. ‘Agenda SAME 08/03/2010
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
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ﬁ %.\ W\\/\/\
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/10/2010 °

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

st




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
ALL |AG |ED |SK KL (ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL [ST
X1 XX X
i . o . .
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG |ED [SK [KL | ST|ADM AG |ED |SK |KL |ST |ADM
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
(*O" dndicates OPR) | T [ [ x [ x ] | [
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
OPR Staff R Redemann [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
P Daniel, B Fletcher 1. Deficiencies Corrected SAME 10/08/2008
S Hudson 2. Protest Period Expires 04/27/2009 05/18/2009
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Company 12/07/2009 | 03/22/2010
4. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 02/02/2010 | 04/13/2010
5 Notice of Prehearing 02/02/2010 | 04/13/2010
6. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor 01/07/2010 | 04/19/2010
7. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 01/14/2010 | 04/26/2010
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 01/28/2010 | 05/03/2010
9. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 05/04/2010
10. Notice of Hearina SAME 05/04/2010
OCRs 11. Prehearing Statements SAME 05/06/2010
12. Prehearing SAME 05/13/2010
13. Transcript of Prehearing Due 03/12/2010 | 05/24/2010
14. Discoverv Actions Complete 02/24/2010 | 05/28/2010
15. Hearina - Qcala SAME 06/03/2010
16. Transcript of Hearina Due 03/19/2010 | 06/11/2010
17. i (If AnY) 03/31/2010 06/24/2010
18.  Staff Recommendation SAME 07/22/2010
19. Adenda SAME 08/03/2010
20. Final Order SAME 08/23/2010
21. Revised CASR Due 06/01/2010 | 09/03/2010
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel X |[33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff LS
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
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: AR .
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: & \‘\\¢M\Qw g
wWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/10/2010 \

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Lase Assignment ana >cneauling xecora rage L Oor 1
' = v
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

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(*Q” dindicates OPR) | [ | | x [ x ] [ [ [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES (ONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff R Redemann E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
P Daniel, B Fletcher 1. Deficiencies Corrected SAME 10/08,/2008
S Hudson 2. Protest Period Expires 04/27/2009 | 05/18/2009
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Company SAME 12/07/2009
4, Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor SAME 01/07/2010
S. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) SAME 01/14/2010
6. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 01/28/2010
7. Prehearing Statements SAME 02/17/2010
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 02/24/2010
9. Transcript of Prehearing Due SAME 03/12/2010
10. Transcript of Hearing Due SAME 03/19/2010
OCRs 11. Briefs Due (If Any) SAME 03/31/2010
12. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing 02/02/2010 | 04/13/2010
13. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing 02/02/2010 | 04/13/2010
14. Prehearing SAME 05/13/2010
15. Revised CASR Due 11/12/2009 06/01/2010
16. Hearina - Ocala SAME 06/03/2010
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/02/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel . 139.
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: AGL D
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Wf' &
assigned the full Commission decides the case. T 2-\-\0

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler

Docket No. 080562-WU

Company: East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc.

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to:

(“Q” dindicates OPR)

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page 1 of 1

Date Docketed: 08/19/2008 Title: Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer

sheets, increase in returned check charge, amendment to
miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation

by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc.

Expiration:

ADM APA CLK (ECR)

GCL

PIF

charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County,

RAD SSC

L T x ]

X

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Program Module

A4(b)

Staff Assignments

Time Schedule

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates
OPR Staff R Redemann Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
P Daniel, B Fletcher 1. Deficiencies Corrected SAME 10/08/2008
S Hudson 2. Protest Period Expires 04/27/2009 | 05/18/2009
3. Testimony & Exhibits - Company SAME 12/07/2009
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor SAME 01/07/2010
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) SAME 01/14/2010
6. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 01/28/2010
7. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 02/02/2010
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 02/02/2010
9. Prehearing Statements SAME 02/17/2010
10. i i SAME 02/24/2010
OCRs 11. Transcript of Prehearing Due NONE 03/12/2010
12. Transcript of Hearing Due NONE 03/19/2010
13. Briefs Due (If Anv) SAME 03/31/2010
14. Prehearing SAME 05/13/2010
15. Revised CASR Due 11/12/2009 | 06/01/2010
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
Date filed with CLK: 11/13/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman _Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
[ Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
L Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ?\\QS \ NN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 171372009 |

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
Prehearing Conference 03/03/2010 |05/13/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:30 p.
Hearing 03/10/2010 [06/03/2010 |Ocala 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG |ED [SK [KL ST ALL |AG |ED [SK |KL |ST

X X1 XX
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AG|ED |SK [KL | ST |ADM AG |ED |SK |KL |ST [ADM

X X

Remarks: |prepearing and Hearing dates changed

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
Prehearing Conference 03/03/2010 [05/13/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:30 p.
Hearing 03/10/2010 [06/03/2010 |Ocala 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff]
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |[ED |SK |[KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK [KL |ST
X X1 XX
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|[ED |[SK |[KL | ST|ADM AG |ED |SK KL |ST |ADM
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

Informal Meeting 01/15/2010 |Tallahassee / G-382D 2:00p. - 4:00 p.

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
K i . - . . 5
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |KL | ST |ADM AG |ED |SK |[KL |ST |ADM
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
(*Q” indicates OPR) | | [ x T x ] | | |
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
6. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 01/15/2010
7. Testimony & Exhibits -~ Rebuttal SAME 01/28/2010
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 02/02/2010
9. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 02/02/2010
10. i SAME 02/17/2010
OCRs 11. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 02/24/2010
12. Prehearing SAME 03/03/2010
13. Hearina (Marion Countv) SAME 03/10/2010
14. i i NONE 03/12/2010
15. i i NONE 03/19/2010
16. Briefs Due (If Anv) SAME 03/31/2010
17. Revised CASR Due 11/12/2009 | 06/01/2010
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27:
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
ALL AG ED | SK | KL ST AG ED SK KL | ST
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ¥\~G3‘\ f\P\Y\”\‘
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11/13/2009 °

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

R A




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
ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST ALL [AG |ED |SK |[KL |ST
XXX X
Prehearing .. ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |[KL | ST|ADM AG |ED |SK [KL |ST |[ADM
X

Remarks: \1nformal Meeting - Staff

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
miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter +installation

by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc.

Expiration:

charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County,

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) PIF RAD SSC
(“0O” indicates OPR) | | [ x ] [ | | |
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
3 Testimony & Exhibits - Company SAME 12/07/2009
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
10. Discovery Actions Comnlete SAME 02/24/2010
OCRs 11. Prehearing SAME 03/03/2010
12. Hearing (Marion County) SAME 03/10/2010
13. Briefs Due (If Anvy) SAME 03/31/2010
14. Revised CASR Due 11/12/2009 | 06/01/2010
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __Commission Panel X |33.
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
ALL CcT ED AG SK KL cT ED AG SK KL
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical Qang1 decides thg case. ) Approved: c:;;\AWFp\NF(\\\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11/13/2009

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
Prehearing Conference 03/03/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:30 p.
Hearing 03/10/2010 |Marion County 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
ring .. . .. )
Hearin Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED |AG |[SK |KL ALL |CT |ED [AG |[SK |KL
X X X
Prehearing C o o
ommissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED |AG |SK | K1.|ADM CT |ED |AG |SK |KL |ADM
X X

Remarks: |OEp PSC-09-0742-PCO-WU issued 11/10/09.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00001-005




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 11/09/2009 at 2:37 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Argenziano [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Skop Auditing & Performance Analysis Statf Contact - Lisa Bennett
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

Informal Meeting 11/12/2009 | Tallahassee / G-382D 2:30 p. - 4:30 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Heari .. ] L. )
zeanng Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED |AG |SK |KL ALL |CT |ED |AG [SK [KL
X X1X X
Prehearing . ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED |AG |SK | KL|ADM CT |ED |AG |SK [KL |ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080562-WU-00002-001




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

.Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Docket No.080562-WU Date Docketed: 08/19/2008 Title: Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer

Company: East Marion Sanitary Systems,

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:

sheets, increase in returned check charge, amendment to
miscellaneous service charges, increase in meter installation

Inc. charges, and imposition of new tap-in fee, in Marion County,
by East Marion Sanitary Systems Inc.

Expiration:

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
*Q” indicates OPR) [ [ x T x ] | | ]
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
P Daniel, B Fletcher 1, Deficiencies Corrected SAME 10/08/2008
S Hudson 2 Protest Period Expires 04/27/2009 | 05/18/2009
3. Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/31/2009 10/15/2009
4.
5.
6.
7
Staff Counsel L. Bennett 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/27/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED | MM AG SK CcT ED MM AG SK
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C::‘:\\ NN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/16/2009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 \/

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler!

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

Official Filing Date: _______ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _____
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*Q” indicates OPR) [ [ [ X 1T x ] | | [ |
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
S Hudson 2. Staff Recommendation 03/05/2009 ‘| 03/26/2009
3 Agenda 03/17/2009 04/07/2009
4, PAA Order 04/06/2009 04/27/2009
5. Protest Period Expires 04/27/2009 | 05/18/2009
6. Consummating Order if No Protest 04/30/2009 | 05/21/2009
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 05/06/2009 | 05/27/2009
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel __ |[33.
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
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C°X \ YN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Paading X
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 3 —H:;"-Gci

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl

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
(*Q” indicates OPR) [ [ [ x T x 7 [ [ [ [
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
S Hudson 2. Staff Recommendation SAME 03/05/2009
3. Agenda SAME 03/17/2009
4. PAA Order SAME 04/06/2009
5. Protest Period Expires SAME 04/27/2009
6. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 04/30/2009
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 01/30/2009 | 05/06/2009
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
275
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/02/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (1,/7P [44Lr\f
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/02/2009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080562-WU

LaSE€ ASSIgnment and o>ineaul ifng Recora

Date Docketed: 08/19/2008

Company: East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc.

rFagye 1 O 1

Title: Request for approval of amendment to connection/transfer
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
(“*Q” indicates OPR) | | | x T x | | | | ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
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